STATE OF MAINE
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
16 StaTE HOUSE STATION
AucusTa, MAINE 04333-0016

Paul R. LePage

David Bernhardt
GOVERNOR March 10’ 2016 avid Bernhar

COMMISSIONER

Subject: Rapid Flashing Pedestrian
Beacons Supply & Delivery

State WIN: PH021817.00
Location: Statewide

Amendment No. 1

Dear Sir/Ms:

The following questions have been received:

Question: Are there any plan/quantity sheets or drawings available for bidders to review?
Response: There is no drawing other than the one in Appendix A

Question: Are you requesting pricing for all equipment for forty-one (41) crosswalks?
Response: We are requesting a price for each, then multiplied by 41 units for a total price
Question: The bid describes a two-way street system, but does not say whether each crosswalk
needs 2 complete systems. If so, will each crosswalk need four flashbars, four of every sign,
(except the "push button to turn on warning lights" sign), and two of everything else?
Response: Yes that is correct.

Question: Do you require a specific pedestrian push button?

Response: No.

Question: Is there a specific date that delivery would need to be made by?

Response: 8 weeks after award.

Consider this change and information prior to submitting your bid on March 23,2016

Singerely,

George M~A. Macdougall P:
Copﬁ?cts & Specifications Engineer
L)
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